. 11/30/92
Dear Dr. Yoldberg,

. Phe” Torthcoming book titled The Lomplet dhitewash is in fact » condensation of
selections from my earlier books: I":re' not ®en it, if it is out. I agreed for a
young lawyer friend to do that and as ol now & know nothing about it other than the
title. I've forwarded your letter to him.

With regard to the Cémmission executive session with the iresponsible shrinks,
I spoke to Jin Lesar last night. ou have been jn touch with him. He recoumends that
the copying be of an issue of thhe New iepublic which he says reprinted all the available
executive session transcyipts. They can copy it for you at less cost that I can. Ve
have a primitive and costly copier.

If you would like him to do that or prefer that they be copies in any other form,

he'll do what you want.

Best wishes,
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Please pet the trunscript referred to for ne. gt is in the Warren yommission file, top

draver, if vhere it is supposed to be.



